Jones, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Morning Both,

Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>
09 November 2022 10:07

Jones, Michael; info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required
Whitehouse Field - Schedule 5 Notice.pdf

As discussed, we require additional information to continue our assessment. All questions are outlined in the
attached Schedule 5 Notification, and we have agreed the deadline of 30" November. We consider this to be the
first notice on the issues covered in this notice. If the questions are not sufficiently addressed by the deadline, we
will have to issue a subsequent notice. Please note that we charge £1,200 where we have to send a third or
subsequent information notice in relation to the same issue.

Please get in touch as soon as possible if you are unsure on anything outlined in the schedule 5.

Kind regards,
Matt Tanner BSc (Hons) MSc

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT

Matthew.Tanner@Environment-Agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07876 130613

Pronouns: he/him (why is this here?)

Typical hours : Monday — Friday, 7am — 3pm

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

From: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>

Sent: 09 November 2022 09:10

To: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>; info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Matt

Thanks for the attached. We’re happy to have the date for completion as the 30t November but obviously we’ll be

aiming to respond earlier.

Regards

Michael Jones ssc. Fes, AMiEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management

TETRA TECH

Geneva Building, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Business Park, Annesley, Nottingham, NG15 OED

Mob: +44 7500 072 812



